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Ann Machado - RE: Aubuchon Hardware - 832 Stevnes Ave. - permit #2013-01621

From: "Doug Farnsworth" <doug@addasign.com>

To: "'Ann Machado" <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 8/1/2013 8:41 AM

Subject: RE: Aubuchon Hardware - 832 Stevnes Ave. - permit #2013-01621

Hi Ann,
Sorry about the confusion, the proposed sign is 4'x5’.

Sincerely,

Doug Farnsworth
PROJECT/INSTALLATION MANGER

ADD-A-SIGN LLC
136 Pond Street
Leominster, MA 01453
978-466-9000

Fax: 978-537-0095
www.addasign.com

From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 3:28 PM

To: doug@addasign.com

Subject: Aubuchon Hardware - 832 Stevnes Ave. - permit #2013-01621

Doug -

I was doing my zoning review for the sign permit and I'm confused about what the size of the proposed sign is.
The application says 4' x 6". The sign plan show a 5' x 4' light box and the description states "install a 3' x 6' light
box". What is the size of the proposed sign?

Ann
Ann Machado
Zoning Specialist

Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall
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(207) 874-8709

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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